



Planning

Investment and Regeneration Service
PO Box B93, Civic Centre 3,
Off Market Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2JR

Enquiries to: William Simcock

Tel: 01484 221000
Fax: 01484 221613
Email: william.simcock@kirklees.gov.uk

Christopher Chapman,
Progressive Design and Build
4, Lewisham Road
Slaithwaite
Huddersfield
HD7 5AL

Paul Kemp
Acting Assistant Director - Investment &
Regeneration

Date: 09-Jan-2017
Our Ref: 2016/62/93008/W

Dear Sir

Planning Application: 2016/62/93008/W

At: Unit 1, Linthwaite Business Centre, Manchester Road, Linthwaite, Huddersfield, HD7 5QS
For: Erection of flue for dust extraction system (within a Conservation Area)

I refer to your email of 09-Jan-2017 withdrawing this application and confirm that the application has now been withdrawn.

Please note that any development that requires planning permission may also require Building Regulations approval. Contact Building Control on 01484 221550 for more information.

If you submit a revised application for this development within 12 months of the date that the application was originally submitted you may be exempt from a further fee. The revised application must be of the same character or description, relate to the same site and has to be submitted by the same applicant to qualify for the exemption. If you need clarification about this please contact the officer named above.

Yours faithfully

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "S Taylor".

Simon Taylor
Head of Development Management